Thursday September 12, 2024

Name	Position	Present	Quorum
Becky Plattner	Presiding Commissioner	Yes	Yes
Monte Fenner	Southern Commissioner	No	
Stephanie Gooden	Northern Commissioner	Yes	

Becky Plattner called the meeting to order.

Becky Plattner asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the August 27, 2024 special session. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Becky Plattner asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the August 28, 2024 session. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Becky Plattner asked for a motion to approve a payment schedule. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

County Clerk Brittni Burton presented commission order #6567 in the amount of \$174,172.37 for a cash transfer of payroll, order #6568 in the amount of \$31,921.96 for 941 taxes, and order #6569 in the amount of \$3,971.68 for CERF .7% and elective savings. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve the commission orders as presented. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

County Clerk Brittni Burton presented commission order #6570 in the amount of \$15,802.41 for the August 2024 electronic transfer of CERF collections, and order #6571 in the amount of \$5,000 to add to the county postage machine. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve the commission orders as presented. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

County Clerk Brittni Burton presented a temporary liquor license for Margarita's Mexican Cuisine in Slater/\$13. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Becky Plattner presented a transfer of Real Estate Clerk Sydne Sheffer from the Assessor's Office to the Emergency Management Office as an administrative assistant effective on September 23, 2024. Becky Plattner asked for a motion to approve the transfer. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Becky Plattner presented a new hire request for Haley Kiser as a full-time Real Estate Clerk in the Assessor's Office. Her start date is set for September 12, 2024 and her rate of pay will be \$17 per hour. Becky Plattner asked for a motion to approve the new hire. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Becky Plattner presented a change request for Real Estate Clerk Sherri Hieronymus in the Assessor's Office to change her rate of pay from \$16.50 per hour to \$17 per hour. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Pioneer Trails Regional Planning Commission Executive Director Norm Lucas explained and presented the Hazard Mitigation Plan updated Memorandum of Agreement. The Hazard Mitigation Plan allows the County to receive an 80% reimbursement from FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) for any disasters that may happen. Becky Plattner asked for a motion to approve the Memorandum of Agreement. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to approve. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Treasurer Jared Brewer gave a report on the various sales taxes received for the month of September. Sales tax collected in the amount of \$114,807.09. Law enforcement tax collected in the amount of \$86,105.35. Use tax collected in the amount of \$71,552.24. Sunset law enforcement tax collected in the amount of \$28,701.92. Economic development tax collected in the amount of \$114,807.04.

Collector Cindi Sims presented the August 2024 distribution report. Collections totaled \$195,003.38 in personal property, real estate, and surtax. On the August 26th tax sale, 20 properties were offered and 15 were sold. Tax Sale collections totaled \$41,839.11 with \$22,004.60 in surplus funds. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to accept the surplus funds. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Stephanie Gooden reported that she attended a NACo (National Association of Counties) Agri Leadership Call on September 9th. There was an update on the farm bill that passed out of the House Committee but Congress has requested an extension so the Senate can create their version of the farm bill. Appropriations, food security, and national farm security were also discussed. She also went to Jefferson City on September 11th.

Becky Plattner announced that the Commission has been asked to attend a POW-MIA ceremony on September 20th at 10:00 AM on the Southeast corner of the Courthouse lawn. The members responsible for the ceremony and the memorial are Frank Walker, Richard Clements, Jim Heard, Mike Rogers, Dennis Desmond, Marty Elsea, and Charlie Guthrie. She also announced that volunteers are being sought for a cemetery clean up at the Nelson African-American cemetery. A fundraising luncheon will be available as well.

Becky Plattner asked for a motion to adjourn. Stephanie Gooden made a motion to adjourn. Becky Plattner seconded. Motion carried 2-0-0.

Becky Plattner

Presiding Commissioner

Monte Fenner

Southern Commissioner

Stephanie Gooden

Northern Commissioner

Minutes Certified by:

Brittni Allison Burton

County Clerk

